Tel: 905-780-OMHA (6642) Fax: 905-780-0344

0, Ontario Minor Hockey Association
F — 25 Brodie Drive, Unit 3, Richmond Hill, Ontario, L4B 3K7

OMHA Go to the net at: www.omha.net - E-mail: omha@ombha.net
MEMORANDUM
TO: OMHA Board
FROM: Darryl Bossence
Technical Director, Trainers
DATE: August 14, 2009
SUBJECT: Discipline - OMHA Trainers

As you are aware, the HTCP Instructors group will be collecting data on Major Penalties
assessed to Trainers while on the bench of a minor hockey team.

With your support, they will be able to determine the number and type of penalties
assessed to Trainers, who should be on the bench, neutral and concerned with the
health and safety of the players.

The Trainers group will require the following information from the game sheets:

Date

Location of game

Team Centre name

Home or Visiting team

Trainer’'s Name

HCR ID Number, Level of Certification, expiry date (if available)
Type of Penalty Assessed

Length of Suspension if applicable

Any notes from the referee concerning the incident

At the same time the Referee will in some cases be noting on the game sheet if there is
not an Emergency Action Plan (EAP) in place.
The Trainers group will require the following information from the game sheets:

Date

Team Center

Location of game

Home or Visiting team (or both)

Trainer's Name

HCR ID Number, Level of Certification, expiry date (if available)
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Please report this information to:

George Partridge
partridge7 @sympatico.ca
11 Livingwood Cres.,
Madoc, ON
KOK 2K0

Sincerely
ONTARIO MINOR HOCKEY ASSOCIATION

e

Darryl Bossence
Technical Director, Trainers
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